

# South East Radio Group

PO Box 1103  
Mount Gambier. 5290

President: Peter Becker. VK5BE  
Secretary: Col Huon. VK5HCF



## **Convention 2024 Committee Report, meeting held on 15th April 2024**

Present, Peter VK5BE, Tim VK5AV and Maxwell VK5AC.  
The previous Job allocation roster was discussed.

Andrew VK5MAS has confirmed trestles and chairs availability. Venture scouts will be camping in the area over the weekend but advised no effect to SERG activities.

A draft program from 2023, has been put on the Web site by John VK5DJ and ongoing updates.

Speakers for the dinner are being followed up by Peter .

Fox hunting, we have been advised, is on track.

Treasurer Andrew has advised financials all ok.

Tim verified Charles Prime has agreed to produce the certificates and Tim has received high quality images from the Millicent Council Photographic competition via John Drew for these. Max is still contacting Harvey Norman to pin down.

Maxwell is still working on possible trade displays and sponsors. Wednesday spent all day on this. VK-AMPS, have declined.

We have a Melbourne Yaesu dealer who has advised he is coming.

Tim is in process of arranging the attendance of a test equipment distributor from Sydney.

Portland Club have booked a trading table.

Anvil Electronics have booked a table.

Approach made to Mitre 10 and Total tools for SERG support. Hoping for Mitre10 at least.

Dan Murphys Mount Gambier donated a \$25 gift card.

Club members should start digging out or planning items for the club trading tables is being well promoted.

Still tracking ok at this point.

The next committee meeting is on Monday 29th April.

Maxwell Osmond VK5AC.

